EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
WORKSHOP
Wednesday, October 19, 2011
7:00 PM

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
Review of Tracking Log / Determine need for Workshop Meeting
Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems
Approval of Minutes
1. October 5, 2011
Conditional Uses and Variances
1. QVC Network, INC / 1365 Enterprise Drive (ZHB)
G. Ordinance Amendments
1. Sign Ordinance Amendment Discussion
a. (Update from Sign Meeting With Shopping Centers)
2. Apartment Building Height
E. Adjournment

moow>»

1

Dates of Importance
October 22, 2011 EGT Harvest Festival 10 -4 pm

(Rain date October 23)
December 3, 2011  New York City Holiday Trip

o Bold Items indicate new information to review for that topic.

REMINDER - Winter Newsletter:

Article Submission Due Date Delivery Date
November 2, 2011 January 1, 2012 (Last Delivery of Hard Copy)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Planning Commission\201 [\PC AGENDA 10192011 ws.doc



L102/EL/0L SIX'1L 1026101 Joy 6o Bunioel | Od\L102\BoT Buisioes Dd\uoissiwwo) Buluue|d\s,0gv\elea paseys\eleq 4

palinbai uonoe 9d 10 uonesijddy maN = pjog

VLI92/LL | LLIZLILL | LLILILL | LLI6LIoL 11/0g/6 [eu| eu | L1/zzi6 | Liilele |MS] 8HZ 3ALIQ osudIoluT 59€1 | DD
m_ W 3 3 W M m M % m M_ & swep uoneoiddy
S s (7] =z ) o o o =4 o ® =
=) S = O 73 ) 3| © O . = o
g ..M 0 > o > 9] < m 2 = =
o o > ) = T o} o) o )

o o 0 = = ) = - -

QD - o =3 (@) D Bl o

5 o = > a - P
S o @ 0 <

O 1) o o [

g | 8 3 : 5

@ ° =1 o

;|| g ’

) o

@ m

»

m

(2]

>

Bo Bupjoes ] uonesijddy uoissiwwon Buiuue|d



draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
October 5, 2011

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, October 5,
2011 at the East Goshen Township building. Members present were: Chairman George Martynick, Jim McRee,
Susan Carty, Al Zuccarello, Peter Mylonas, Dan Daley and Megann Hedgecock. Also present were Mark Gordon,
Township Zoning Officer; Evich Meyer(Park & Recreation Board,) and Ginnie Newlin (Conservancy Board)..

WORKSESSION —7:00 PM

A. Minutes of the September 21, 2011 workshop were reviewed.
B. Various agenda items were reviewed.

FORMAL SESSION -7:30 PM

A. Pledge of Allegiance & Announcements
George called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence
to remember our armed forces.

George asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

George asked those in attendance if there were any non-agenda items to be discussed. Ginnie mentioned that the
audio from the members’ microphones sometimes contains odd noises.

George announced that there will be a workshop on Wednesday, October 19, 2011 at 7:00 pm.

B. Approval of Minutes
Jim moved to approve the minutes of the September 21, 2011 meeting. Peter seconded the motion. The motion
passed. Megann abstained.

C. Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications — George acknowledged receipt of an application from QVC
Network, Inc., 1365 Enterprise Dr, West Chester, PA 19380 (ZHB).

D. Subdivision/Land Development Plans — None

E. Conditional Use and Variances
1. Acero Holdings, LLC, 1340 Enterprise Drive (CU). The applicant was represented by Paul Lepard, from
Nave Newell, and Brian Nagel, Attorney. Brian commented that the few minor issues have been addressed.
He pointed out that lighting is now on the plan. The parking spaces in the front of the building never had
pole lighting. The applicant will guarantee that this area will not be used for regular parking. Paul
mentioned that there are 2 wall packs of lights in this area and are obscured by overgrown landscaping. There
was discussion of the wording for condition #1 in the draft motion because it refers to the lighting and paving
condition of the parking lot. Brian commented that the lighting is part of the existing condition and to
require an upgrade at this point would be a significant expense. Peter feels the Commission should defer to
the expertise of the township engineer. He feels 2 years is a reasonable time to add to the condition for work
to be done. Dan has no problem with the information the Commission received. It is an existing condition
and the township has not received complaints. Al moved that the Commission recommend to the Board of
Supervisors that they approve the Conditional Use application for Acero Precision for the Manufacturing
Facility use as outlined in §240-21.C.9 and §240-31 of the Township Zoning Ordinance and as depicted on
the Conditional Use plan dated 9/6/2011 last revised 9/14/2011 for the property located at 1340 Enterprise
Drive, TPN; 53-4-168 and 53-4-169, with the following conditions:

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\201 1\PC 1005201 1draft.doc



1. The applicant agrees to address the parking lot lighting issues identified by performing any maintenance and
lighting improvements possible to the existing infrastructure in order to ensure the best functionality of the
existing parking lot lighting system during the renovation of the building and within one year of occupancy
of the building.

2. The applicant agrees to address the stormwater management issues identified in comment #11 of the
Township engineer’s review letter dated September 27, 2011, during the renovation of the building and no
later than 1 year from occupancy with adequate parking lot striping provided prior to occupancy.

3. The applicant agrees to remove all the fencing that traverses the parking lot area and to perform the deferred
landscape maintenance to the entire facility upon their purchase of the property and prior to the issuance of a
final Use and Occupancy certificate and within one year of occupancy.

4. The Manufacturing use shall be operated in conformance with all applicable Federal, State, County and
Township rules and regulations, and the testimony provided during the Conditional Use process.

Megann seconded the motion. Public Comments: Ginnie suggested to the applicant that they could put in
raised beds or rain gardens in the supplemental parking area in front of the building, so they won’t need to
tear out the paving that is starting to break up.

There was no further discussion. A vote was taken. The motion passed 6 to 1, with Peter voting no.

G. Old Business

1. Sign Ordinance - Mark will contact the owners of the 2 shopping centers to select a time for an informal
meeting with them, and will notify Planning Commission members to see who could attend. Mark will contact the
township solicitor for input.

H. New Business
None

1. Liaison Reports
1. Willistown — Megann reported that the traffic signals are installed at the intersection of Line Road and

Paoli Pike.

J. Any Other Matter —
None

H. Adjournment

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Sue and seconded by Jim. The
meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2011\PC 1005201 1draft.doc 2



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice:  610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 10/12/2010

To: Planning Commission

From: Mark Gordon, Zoning Officer
Re: QVC Sign Variance

Dear Commissioners,
QVC has submitted a ZHB application requesting relief from two sections of the zoning
ordinance.
1. §240-22.N: to allow the QVC logo sign to be mounted at 24 ft high on the wall, the
ordinance permits the sign to mounted 10 feet high maximum in the BP District.
2. 240-22.Q(5): to allow the sign to be 108 square feet in area, the ordinance allows 100
square feet maximum.

The existing QVC Sign is subject to a ZHB decision from 1986, which | have enclosed for your
review. The location of the proposed sign will be farther from the residential neighborhood
than the sign today and the size increase proposed is minimal.

DRAFT MOTION:

Mr. Chairman, | move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors support the Zoning
Variance requests for QVC inc. at 1365 Enterprise Drive for 1.) §240-22.N: for the maximum
height of the proposed wall sign so long as it does not exceed 24 feet above the finished grade
of the building directly beneath the sign and 2.) §240-22.Q(5): for the maximum size of the sign
so long as the sign does not exceed 108 square feet. The property is located in the Business
Park District of the Township and the proposed relief will not pose any significant impact to the
character of Business Park nor pose an impact on the adjacent residential neighborhood

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-163 (1365 Enterprise Dr.)\QVC ZHB App 09272011\PC Draft Motion
10122011.doc



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVIS ORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

October 12, 2011

QVC Network Inc.

1365 Enterprise Drive

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Zoning Variance Application / Meeting Date Changes

Dear Applicant:

Pursuant to scheduling conflicts and in response to the request of your counsel; the Township has
changed the meeting dates when application will be discussed to the following.

October 19, 2011 - Planning Commission meeting {workshop 7:00 pm)
(Presentation of Application) :

November 1, 2011 - Board of Supervisors meeting (7:00 pm)
(Presentation of Application)

November 17, 2011 — Zoning Hearing Board (7:30 pm)
(Zoning Hearing)

Please call or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or need additional
information.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

cc: Mr. Greg Davis, Esq. (Via Email)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-163 (1365 Enterprise Dr.\QVC ZHB App 0927201 1\QVC ZHB (Wall Sign) Mtg Date
Changes 10122011.doc



Gregory J. Davis
Phone: (610) 251-5065

Saul Ewin o 108403
LLe g gdavis@saul.com

CELEBRATING 90 YEARS www.saul.com

October 13, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr, Mark A. Gordon, Zoning Officer
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Zoning Hearing Board Application - QVC Network, Inc.
1365 Enterprise Drive (Tax Parcel No. 53-4-163)

Dear Mark:

Under cover of a September 27, 2011 letter addressed to you, my client, QVC Network,
Inc. (“QVC”), submitted the above-referenced Zoning Hearing Board application and supporting
materials (the “Application”) requesting two variances for a replacement sign proposed to be
installed on the wall of QVC’s office building located at 1365 Enterprise Drive, in Goshen
Corporate Park. In the Application, QVC requested variances to allow the sign (1) to be installed
at a height of 24’ (to top of sign), and (2) to exceed the 100 square feet maximum area for wall
signs, up to 108 square feet.

Upon further review, QVC has discovered that the subject sign is, in fact, proposed to be
manufactured with a total area of 108.85 square feet. Accordingly, QVC hereby amends its
Application to request relief from §240-22.Q(5) to allow the proposed replacement wall sign to
be 108.85 square feet in size.

Thank you very much for your help.

Very truly yours,
ch
Gregor is

Chesterbrook Office ¢ 1200 Liberty Ridge, Suite 200 ¢ Wayne, PA 19087-5569
Phone: (610) 251-5050 + Fax: (610) 6515930

BALTIMORE CHESTERBROOK  HARRISBURG NEWARK PHILADELPHIA PRINCETON WASHINGTON  WILMINGTON
695001.1 10/13/11 A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP




PINZBNGD LAQKLIM GIONACNCEIY B0 QIS0 38 LON AV ANV LAVYNOIE 40 ALNIdQdd I70E Ik S HILIIS SIHL

LAYNDIE L 102 @

NAoYd ¥O4 Q2A0HdaY

NGIL

w
IS
@

o

hldal!ﬂ.—n';_MNahN\gc

/I3[0
OH

L/OZ/60| MM

At A3 52l ]

1/61/89] oH

v A QN

dd

p ...s-..&v ddl;

~Q<cm:.i;3tm SoEL
Bty

1pSL9

€291

1256626008

XB80B6°L6'POL

4088'205"v0L

£4282 ‘ON ‘oop0u0
Paoy pieaueQ PIQ §09

Hyubls

-;.E;’-I!ﬁ .JDEIMH \’ nLGIJ.J
_-:C-EO 11_ Ilqu “il_> o!m

ll\al uBMIme esuuDel]

suvy

ueen Qe

\\ W™

ayteng seaey J(L»ml.

wavs W OGOt =

5 / %50Q umiwne

OGO Boviem
swmses’ wnliume e0 Q"

posnbey MRwND AOZI-IHE 07 <L «

eantimy oy ©
"0TO~ Y il st
s!_ 20 991G VO PeATISY] .3.3 "] IP pasuneip

NPBOIBN p UDAIMG Ieeumoosy] o Bl
ponddyy v, peqddyf AUl 190 SUEA]
 DUORbIR] BUBA] [ fe] SRIMORY ROOLNG
ey | sany veurmamy Wiy 000" M
u() Aiey eamy RIS Wy £OO" MY
Yo W QGQ" 7 V7T A OVE

| T | | TR

2037 "M 100D

UM oYL (V4O o

persiddy INT N °

8L,
naRvoy

1

JDMJ !:_.$> ...23 utaat_E::_

Ahciigl in:an‘. _hc.> ac!aunmu

peIuy %.:nu_m.o ] a!a)rui._. 6ued] /Qal
INBR9SY BWAIRG 304 PATL] 00T, 1SHIRIeY 1}
watieme na_u:r.:.k .o..qlm u:?.v‘. aniufy YSI|
®403307 JouUTYY vOulc_F_B:_ __a:..o.«:_.

uoIIMG 108UUEDS 'a
7} heverou

o Pl LA

o0 =,8/€ #Iv55 :
uoIsEASI 02 \7

[ee ggrgol={"),0L * (¥).28°0t]

)

33'bs mm.wgw s voar Wb

U

1iALD

_
_
|

Ve !
.BIS OEL

«8/E LY

402l

e



PLNRENDD LNOKLIM Q@IINGOUCEZY A0 Q208 38 LON AV ANV L3wNOIE 40 AL2II0¥Ne 3708 IH], S1 HILINE SIHL LayNglg | L0e @

m-—.z Iﬂ:l.)‘—m t.wvﬁl— .G&KHEQ ﬂ

_.:vao«.l..nm

Tty 1eafosd
“Tdoy vojes

ICIL0NAOYd YO A2A0HIAY

S OIEIAAR

Ot_ua.n.w

<L .E.JEQ ﬂ..g
LQ D!.-lu@dr.m mﬂMF

NQIYI0T

opesS

AT 2001 1,7
L 7C

=1 uBis 3o n"Ou

OND
EID

pSL9 .
HAHANNHAUHOAEOMN

£291L2

SHANNNN O

125£°6G6°008

X0} B0G6'L6S"POL
1006'£68'b0L

£1292 9N "onopeyy
Peoy pioaued PIO 5229 — P -

uyubls




LAVYNDIS | LRZ2 ©

"TLNISNQD LNOHLIM Q3TNJ0NLIN N0 aICEE 38 LAN AVAL ANY LHMYNSIS 46 ALN3H0dd 305 IHL SI HOLING SPHL

> » o »» e >
2 2% gq
s £ 3 P& %
a g7 el B
= ‘= £ 2
z & | 2! 2
| ! =

| =

| (| =

i | | g
w | &

| 8] %

| z| T

i | ©
l & 8
B [
i oy
i { | 2

W. | 8

i f

N

L/6L/80| oM
ERG] A QN
SNMGIRINS
VB R EE TS
<m .._.s-ozu BT
..ﬂ o-r&!cm [sixioll

NOVHI

:.— AR

! :.E:.,. SASALUIRIC) AR AN

£29LT

HATWON AR

129€°620°008

0} 8096'/65"P0L
1080466740/

£L202 "ON ‘aoyeyg
Paoy ploaiag PIO 8229

vEQm




RAU:jkm  A06456  12/18/86 ‘ .

IN RE: THE APPLICATION OF : BEFORE THE ZONING HEARING
QVC NETWORK, INC. : BOARD OF EAST GOSHEN
: TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY,

DECISION

The Z%oning Hearing Board of East Goshen Township,
Chester County, Pennsylvania, after proper advertising, sat
at approximately 7:30 p.m., on Thursday, November 13, 1986,
to hear evidence on the case. Applicant filed for a variance
to construct a sign on its building located at 1365 Enterprise
Drive, Goshen Corporate Park, East Goshen Township, Chester
County, Pennsylvania. The proposed sign exceeds the maximum
height limitation for wall signs in industrial and business
park districts as set forth in Section 501.14 of the East
Goshen Township Zoning Ordinance. Present at the hearing
were Chairman, Robert J. Carnwath, Member Charles A. Dunk,
and Member Robert H. Palmer. Testimony was presented by
Michael C. Boyd, Vice President, QVC Network, Inc., who
appeared represented by Craig Kalemjian, Esquire. Although
no one entered their appearance as a party in opposition to
the applicant, several persons in the audience did ask
questions and make statements which appeared to oppose the
application. The Township took no position with respect to
the requested relief. After the presentation of the evidence
at the Hearing, the Board announced that its decision on the

case would be made on Monday, December 22, 1986,



RAU:jkm  A06456  12/18/86

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The property is located at 1365 Enterprise Drive,
Goshen Corporate Park, East Goshen Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania, and is located in the Business Park Zoning
District.

2. Applicant, QVC Network, Inc. is the fee simple
owner of the subject premises.

3. There is currently existing on the premises an
approximately 6,000 square foot building.

4. The applicant presented at the hearing the follow-
ing exhibits:

A. A-1- An artist's sketch of the front of the
building showing the proposed sign.

B. A-2- A photograph of the front of the building
with the proposed sign superimposed
thereon to represent what the sign would
look like when installed.

C. A-3- A November 11, 1986 letter from Hough/Loew
Associates, Inc., Park Managers for
Goshen Corporate Park, giving permission
to applicant to construct the sign
pursuant to the protective covenants
applicable to the corporate park.

5. In addition, the Board presented at the hearing

the following exhibits:



RAU: jkm AQ6456 12/18/86

A. B-1- Proof of publication of the hearing.

B. B-2 Proof from the applicant that the
notifications required by the Ordinance
were sent to properties within 1,000' of
the subject premises.

c. B-4 and B-4 - Photographs evidencing the
posting of the property as required by
the Zoning Ordinance.

6. Section 501.14 provides that all signs in Business
Park Districts shall be no more than 12' in height.

7. Applicant proposes to construct a sign where the
bottom of the sign will be 19'4" above the ground and the
top of the sign will be 24' above the ground.

8. The proposed sign will be constructed of three
bronze letters (QVC), 5'4" high and 14'18" wide, with
incandescent lighting behind the signs which, during night
time hours, will create a subtle lighted outline of the
letters.

9. The front wall of the building, on which the sign
will be located, is approximately 162' wide and faces south.

10. The building is located in the northwest corner of

the Goshen Industrial Park.



RAU: jkm AQ6456 12/18/86

11. The neighboring property to the west is a wooded/farm
area, and the neighboring properties to the north consist of
single family residences.

12, The proposed sign should not be in a position to
be seen by adjacent residential property owners.

13. The location of the proposed sign on the subject
building is set back far enough from Paoli Pike so that it
should not be hazardous or otherwise objectionable to either
traffic or persons living at that location.

14. Applicants believe that if the sign were installed
as required by the Ordinance, it would not only have a
peculiar appearance but also be so low on the wall of the
building that it would not serve the purpose for which it is
intended, which is to provide a visible indication of the
ownership of the building.

15. Persons in the audience, although not necessarily
opposed to the nature of the applicant's proposes sign, were
concerned that an approval by this Board might be construed
as precedent which would require the granting of similar
relief to other property owners in the Corporate Park and

particularly for those properties close to Paoli Pike.

DISCUSSION
Section 804.2 of the East Goshen Zoning Ordinance
provides that the Zoning Hearing Board may grant variances

under certain circumstances. The standards contained in the




RAU: jkm A06456 12/18/86

Ordinance are in accordance with the Municipalities Planning
Code and existing case decisions. 53 P.S., § 10101, et seq.;

Ryan, Pennsylvania Zoning Law and Practice, § 6.2.1, et seq.

In the present case, applicant has requested a variance
from the applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance in
order to construct a sign. It is clear to the Board that if
the sign were constructed in accordance with the Ordinance,
its appearance would be quite peculiar. 1In addition, the
intended purpose of the sign, which is to notify persons of
the location of the applicant's building, would be thwarted.

The concerns mentioned at the hearing regarding the
proposed sign did not relate to the placement and use of the
sign on applicant's building. Rather, fears were expressed
that a precedent might be established which would permit, or
even require, the granting of similar variances for buildings
to be constructed in the Goshen Corporate Park at other
locations, and in particular locations closer to Paoli Pike.

The Board believes that it is in the best interest of
the Township to grant the requested variance. However, its
decision is limited to the specific facts of this case and
should not be construed as indicating the willingness to
entertain similar applications from others in the Corporate
Park. The particular factors which the Board considered in
rendering its decision are: (1) lighting of the sign, which

is otherwise permitted by the Ordinance, will not shine onto




RAU:jkm A06456 12/18/86

adjacent residential properties; (2) the type of lighting
is a very subtle, non-offensive nature; (3) the building on
which the sign is located is a substantial distance from
Paoli Pike; (4) the purpose of the sign will be obivated if
the Ordinance height limits are strictly applied.

As indicated, the Board believes that a denial of the
request for relief will constitute an unnecessary hardship
and, therefore, the spirit of the Ordinance will be better
observed and substantial justice more adequately accom-
plished by granting the requested relief. However, the
Board is sensitive to the concerns of the protestants.
Therefore, the Board reminds the applicant that it must
construct and maintain its sign precisely in accordance with
the representations made at the hearing and in accordance
with all applicable ordinances, rules and regulations of the

particular Township Codes and Ordinances relating to signs.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The literal enforcement of the provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance will result in unnecessary hardship to
applicant,

2. Applicant's request for a variance from the
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a
sign which exceeds the maximum height limitations of the
Zoning Ordinance will not be injurious to the neighborhood

or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare and will be



RAU:jkim  A06456 12/18/86

in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the
Ordinance so long ag the conditions set forth in the follow-

ing order are complied with by applicant.

ORDER

AND NOW, this .’/ day of(. .., 1986, applicant, QVC
Network, Tnc. is granted a variance from the 12 foot height
limitation for wall signs in the Buginess Park District to
construct a sign, as specifically proposed during the
hearing, at the property located at 1365 Enterprise Drive,
Goshen Corporate Park, Rast Goshen Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania, subject to the following conditions:

1. The location, nature, configuration, size , color
and lighting of the proposed sign shall be precisely what
was described at the hearing; and the sign shall not be
changed unlegs applicant files with the Board for reconsid-
eration of its decision, a public hearing on the request is
held by this Board to reconsider the entire request for a
variance and the Board determines at the conclusion of the
hearing that the basis upon which it made its decision
granting the variance in the first instance will not be
affected by the requested modification.

2. Applicant shall comply with all laws, ordinances,
codes and other rules and reqgulations with respect to the

construction of the proposed sign.



RAU ¢ jkm ADG456

12/18/86

3. There shall be no other signs attached to the front

of the building.

4, No glare from the

adjacent property.

sign shall project onto any

ATTEST ¢ EAST GOSHEN ZONING
HEARING BOARD
75
/////’ o M / /: A C ,«' '/I( / /i ( (L Leg T——A
Secretary Robert J. Carnwath

/) (

/0 ) / / /\ /
( - /(’,{:L’\_(.", . /L ‘\\-(«1\ o

Charles A. Dunk

0ot N 620 e, s

Robert H., Palmer



10

11
12
13

14
15

16
17
18

19
20
21

22

23

24

25
26

27
28
29

30
31

$§ 240-29. Planned apartment development.

Planned apartment development regulations applicable to R-4, R-5 and C-4 Districts.

A. Specific intent. The intent of this section is to provide regulations that encourage well-planned
and well-designed apartment developments appropriate to the district and in harmony with adjacent
existing development.

B. Applicability. This section shall apply to any apartment development.

C. Apartment standards. The following standards shall be observed:

(1)

(2)
(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Central water and sewer. All apartments shall be serviced by centralized water and
centralized sewage disposal systems.

Underground utilities. All utilities shall be placed underground.

Minimum lot area. Apartment developments shall provide a lot area of at least four
acres and a minimum average of 3,000 square feet of lot area per dwelling unit on the
lot.

Maximum building coverage. The maximum building coverage shall be 20% and the
maximum impervious surface coverage shall be 40%.

Setbacks. All principal buildings shall be at least 50 feet from all street right-of-way lines
and property lines. Garages shall be at least five feet from all side and rear property
lines and at least 50 feet from all street right-of-way lines.

Maximum height. Maximum height of all buildings shall not exceed three stories-e+36—
feet. No dwelling unit shall be more than two stories above its ground entrance without

(7)

(8)

(9)

the use of elevators.

Building separations. Each building with three or fewer stories shall:

(a) Have a maximum length of each wall of 100 feet in horizontal length.
(b) Be separated from each other building by at least 25 feet.

(c) Be separated from each other building by at least 1.5 times the height of the
tallest building.

Maximum dwelling unit size. No dwelling unit within an apartment development
shall contain more than two bedrooms, and no more than 40% of the total
number of dwelling units shall contain two bedroomes.

Building location, orientation and design. The location, orientation and design of
all buildings should give consideration for site terrain and other natural features

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Apratment Building Height 2011\240-29 Apt Bldg Height.docx



N

O 00 N O B W

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20

and conform with site design principles outlined in the Township
Comprehensive Plan.

(10) Recreation/open spaces. One or more recreation/common open spaces (each
with a minimum area of 2,500 square feet) shall be provided, whose total area
equals at least 200 square feet per dwelling unit. All recreation/common open
spaces shall be located in areas suitable for outdoor active or passive recreation
(such as outdoor relaxation, walking and/or gardening). Only recreation spaces
at least 20 feet from any building shall count towards the minimum required
recreation/common open space. The types of recreation areas shall relate to
the expected breakdown of ages of residents of the units.

(11)  Driveways. The following minimum cartway widths shall be provided for
any driveway within an apartment development:

Function Minimum Cartway Width (feet)
One-way traffic, no parking 9

Two-way traffic, no parking 18

One-way traffic, parallel parking on one side 18

Two-way traffic, parallel parking on one side 27

Two-way traffic, parallel parking on two sides 34

(12)  Off-street parking. The off-street parking requirements of § 240-33 shall be
complied with.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Apratment Building Height 2011\240-29 Apt Bldg Height.docx




	PC_2011-10-19_Agenda_and_Packet
	10192011-PC-packet-details-B

